Form 1 
All sections must be completed: 
Bidders name and administrative details
Table 2
	1. [bookmark: _Ref211522682]
	Name of bidder organisation:
	[Name] 

	2. 
	Current Trading Name (if different from the response at question ‎1 above, otherwise please state “N/A”):
	[Name] 

	3. 
	Address (registered address if applicable, otherwise the main administrative address):
	[Address]

	4. 
	Company registration number and/or charity registration number (if applicable, otherwise please state “N/A”):
	[Number]

	5. 
	Year of registration or year of creation of organisation:
	[Year]

	6. 
	Country of registration or if not registered, country of origin:
	[Country]

	7. 
	Trading status -
a)	public limited company
b)	limited company 
c)	limited liability partnership 
d)	other partnership 
e)	sole trader 
f)	third sector
g)	other (please specify your trading status):
	[Status]

	8. 
	Principal contact name: 
	[Name]

	9. 
	Address of principal contact:
	[Address]

	10. 
	Telephone Number of principal contact: 
	[Telephone]

	11. 
	Email Address of principal contact:
	[Email]

	12. 
	Joint Venture / Consortium (if applicable, otherwise please state “N/A”):
	[Names of individuals / Organisational Leads/ Registration numbers and addresses of any joint venture or consortium partners]

	13. 
	Additional Consortium/ Joint venture details  (if applicable, otherwise please state “N/A”):

	[Details of proposed or current legal structure of the relationship between members of any joint venture, or consortium, together with any proposed or known guarantees or undertakings]



Legal and compliance matters
Table 3
	14. [bookmark: _Ref198465680]
	Indicate if, within the past five years, the bidding organisation or any person of significant control of that organisation, has been convicted, anywhere in the world, of any offences relating to the following:
Participation in a criminal organisation 
Corruption
Fraud
Terrorist offences, or offences linked to terrorist activities
Money laundering or terrorist financing
Child labour and other forms of trafficking in human beings
Environmental offences

	
	[insert Yes or No]

	15. 
	If you have answered Yes to question ‎14, provide further details, including date of conviction; specify which of the grounds listed the conviction was for; the reasons for conviction; and the identity of who has been convicted.
If the relevant documentation is available electronically, provide: - the web address; issuing authority; precise reference of the documents.

	
	[insert details - limit to 200 words]

	16. 
	If you have answered Yes to question ‎14 above, what measures have been put in place to ensure that the circumstances which led to conviction do not recur, and to demonstrate the trustworthiness and reliability of the bidding organisation, despite the existence of the conviction.

	
	[insert details - limit to 200 words]

	17. [bookmark: _Ref211527148]
	Indicate if, within the past three years, anywhere in the world, any of the following have applied to the bidding organisation, or any person of significant control of that organisation:
Being made bankrupt, or being the subject of insolvency or winding-up proceedings,
having assets administered by a liquidator or by the court,
being in an arrangement with creditors,
having its business activities suspended,
being in any analogous situation arising from a similar insolvency-related procedure under the laws and regulations of any state
Having been found to have committed serious professional misconduct
Entered into agreements with other economic operators aimed at distorting competition

	
	[insert Yes or No]

	18. 
	If you have answered Yes to question ‎17, provide further details of the relevant event, including any dates, the identity of the person or organisation affected, the reasons for the circumstances arising.
If any relevant documentation is available electronically, provide: the web address; issuing authority; precise reference of the documents.

	
	[insert details - limit to 200 words]

	19. 
	If you have answered Yes to question ‎17, explain what measures have been put in place to ensure that the above circumstances do not recur, and to demonstrate the trustworthiness and reliability of the bidding organisation despite the existence of the conviction.

	
	[insert details - limit to 200 words]

	20. [bookmark: _Ref198465868]
	Has it been established, by a judicial or administrative decision having final and binding effect in accordance with the legal provisions of any part of the United Kingdom, or the legal provisions of the country in which the bidding organisation is established (if outside the UK), that the organisation is in breach of obligations related to the payment of tax or social security contributions?

	
	[insert Yes or No]

	21. 
	If you have answered yes to question ‎20, provide further details. Also, confirm you have paid or have entered a binding arrangement with a view to paying, the outstanding sum including where applicable any accrued interest and/or fines.

	
	[insert details - limit to 200 words]

	22. [bookmark: _Ref211528054]
	Is the bidding organisation or any person of significant control of that organisation on the debarment list established under the Procurement Act 2023?

	
	[insert Yes or No]



Economic Standing 
Table  4
	23. [bookmark: _Ref211588507]
	Provide a copy the bidding organisation’s audited accounts for the last three years.

	
	[insert Yes or No to confirm whether the accounts are enclosed with this form]

	24. [bookmark: _Ref211529505]
	If you cannot provide copies of audited accounts for the last three years, please provide one of the following:
a) A statement of the turnover, Profit and Loss Account/Income Statement, Balance Sheet/ Statement of Financial Position and Statement of Cash Flow for the most recent year of trading for the bidding organisation.
b) A statement of the cash flow forecast for the current year and a bank letter outlining the current cash and credit position.
c) Alternative means of demonstrating financial status if any of the above are not available (e.g. forecast of turnover for the current year and a statement of funding provided by the owners and/or the bank, charity accruals accounts or an alternative means of demonstrating financial status).

	
	[insert Yes or No to confirm whether the relevant documents are enclosed with this form]

	25. [bookmark: _Ref211529655]
	Has the bidding organisation been profitable* in each of the last two financial years? 
*Profitability is defined as Earnings Before Interest and Tax (EBIT). If you are bidding as or on behalf of a consortium your profitability should take account of all consortium members.

	
	[insert Yes or No]

	26. [bookmark: _Ref211591169]
	If you have answered Yes to question ‎25, explain how you have arrived at your answer.

	
	[insert details - limit to 200 words]

	27. 
	If the bidding organisation was not profitable in either of the last two financial years (i.e. reported a negative EBIT) explain why and provide evidence of how the organisation will be able to continue trading. 

	
	[insert details - limit to 300 words]

	28. [bookmark: _Ref211588540]
	Indicate whether the bidding organisation already has, or can commit to obtaining, prior to entering into legally binding agreements to deliver the proposals, the minimum levels of insurance cover indicated below:
Employers (Compulsory) Liability Insurance* = £5,000,000.
Public Liability Insurance = £10,000,000.
* this is not applicable if you are not legally obliged to hold an employers’ liability insurance policy.

	
	[insert Yes or No]






Health and Safety
Table 5
	29. [bookmark: _Ref211608202]
	Please describe the arrangements the bidding organisation has in place to manage health and safety effectively and control significant risks relevant to its proposal (including risks from the use of contractors, where relevant).

	
	[insert details - limit to 200 words] 

	30. [bookmark: _Ref211606356]
	Has the bidding organisation or any person of significant control of that organisation been in receipt of enforcement action or remedial orders by the Health and Safety Executive (or equivalent body) in the last 3 years?

	
	[insert Yes or No]

	31. 
	If you have answered Yes to question ‎30, provide details of the enforcement action or remedial orders received, and any remedial action or changes to ways of working that have been made as a result. 

	
	[Insert details - limit to 200 words]

	32. [bookmark: _Ref211606513]
	If the bidding organisation uses subcontractor(s), or is bidding on behalf of a consortium, does it have a process in place to check whether any enforcement action or remedial orders apply to these other organisations?

	
	[insert Yes or No or Not Applicable]

	33. 
	If you have answered No to question ‎32, explain why there is no process in place and how you ensure that the subcontractor(s) or consortium members (as relevant) are not subject to such enforcement action or remedial orders.

	
	[Insert details - limit to 200 words]

	34. [bookmark: _Ref211606776]
	Confirm that the bidding organisation has a Health and Safety Policy that includes the following (as a minimum):
· A Policy Statement – signed and dated
· The Organisation and Responsibilities – how health and safety requirements are implemented
· The Arrangements – standards and procedures adopted in practice.
If you are successful you must be in a position to provide evidence if required, prior to contract award, and without delay.

	
	[Insert Yes or No]

	35. [bookmark: _Ref211606933]
	If you have answered Yes to question ‎34, confirm that this policy has been reviewed, and updated if necessary, within the past 2 years.

	
	[Insert Yes or No]

	36. 
	If you have answered No to question ‎35, explain why not, and how you can demonstrate that the bidding organisation’s Health and Safety Policy is still relevant and up to date.

	
	[insert details - limit to 200 words]

	37. 
	If you have answered No to question ‎34 explain why there is no Health and Safety Policy and how the bidding organisation can demonstrate that it would reliably manage health and safety issues in delivering its proposals.

	
	[Insert details - limit to 200 words]

	38. [bookmark: _Ref211607320]
	Does the bidding organisation have a nominated competent person responsible for Health and Safety advice?

	
	[Insert Yes or No]

	39. 
	If you have answered No to question ‎38, explain why there is no nominated competent person and how the bidding organisation allocates responsibility for Health & Safety advice and compliance.

	
	[Insert details - limit to 200 words]

	40. [bookmark: _Ref211607600]
	If the bidding organisation intends to use subcontractor(s), is there a process in place to check whether all staff of any subcontractors receive appropriate induction and safety training before undertaking work?

	
	[insert Yes or No or Not Applicable]
[If No or Not Applicable provide an explanation]

	41. 
	If you have answered No or Not Applicable to question ‎41, explain why not.

	
	[Insert details - limit to 200 words]

	42. [bookmark: _Ref211607730]
	Confirm that the bidding organisation has a safeguarding policy and outline the procedures in place to ensure the protection of vulnerable individuals, including staff and visitors.

	
	[insert Yes or No]

	43. 
	If you have answered No to question ‎43, explain why not and how the bidding organisation can demonstrate that vulnerable individuals would be safeguarded in the delivery of its proposals.

	
	[Insert details - limit to 200 words]



Equal Opportunities 
Table 6
	44. [bookmark: _Ref211587464]
	In the last three years, 
· has any finding of unlawful discrimination been made against the bidding organisation or any person of significant control of that organisation by an Employment Tribunal, an Employment Appeal Tribunal or any other court (or in comparable proceedings in any jurisdiction other than the UK) or 
· has the bidding organisation or any person of significant control of that organisation had a complaint upheld following an investigation by the Equality and Human Rights Commission or its predecessors (or a comparable body in any jurisdiction other than the UK), on grounds of alleged unlawful discrimination?

	
	[insert Yes or No]

	
	If you have answered Yes to the question ‎45, provide further details, including the date of the findings, the circumstances that led to the outcome, and the reasons for the findings.
If the relevant documentation is available electronically, provide: - the web address; issuing authority; precise reference of the documents.

	
	[insert details - limit to 200 words]

	45. 
	If you have answered Yes to question ‎45 above, what measures have been put in place to ensure that the circumstances which led to conviction do not recur, and to demonstrate the trustworthiness and reliability of the bidding organisation despite the existence of the conviction.

	
	[insert details - limit to 200 words]




Conflict of Interest
Table 7
	46. [bookmark: _Ref211610101]
	Are you (if an individual) or any of the bidding organisation’s directors, partners, shareholders, owners, officers, employees, agents or associates (if an organisation) related or connected to any officer or employee of NRW?

	
	[Insert Yes or No]

	47. [bookmark: _Ref211610112]
	Are you a former employee of NRW or do you employ any former employees of NRW?

	
	[Insert Yes or No]

	48. [bookmark: _Ref211610432]
	Are there any other matters or circumstances which may give rise to a conflict of interest relating to your bid?

	
	[Insert Yes or No]

	49. 
	If you have answered Yes any of questions ‎48, ‎49 or ‎50, provide further details and explain what steps you have taken to mitigate the potential conflict of interest.

	
	[Insert details – limit to 200 words]




